

Talani Falls

Licensed Practical Nurse

Palos Hills, IL 60465

talanireneefalls@gmail.com

+1 872 227 6899

5+ years in pediatric nursing. 1.5 full year of psych and detox experience on case management level. 7 years LTC and general adult population nursing bedside experience. 9 years total as a licensed provider; 11 years total in health care. However, I have experience in all fields of nursing and I am able and willing to work any field.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN

Beacon Health Care Center - Chicago, IL

December 2020 to Present

General nursing duties, medication administration, and supervising CNAs

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

All American Healthcare Services Inc - Newark, NJ

December 2018 to Present

General nursing duties on contractual basis

LPN

Tristate Nursing - Chicago, IL

July 2018 to Present

Per down staffing at nursing homes, assisted living facilities, and other healthcare settings

LPN

Oak Lawn Respiratory and Rehabilitation Center - Oak Lawn, IL

November 2018 to January 2019

General nursing duties, supervising CNA's, wound care, vent care, trach care, and G-Tube care.

Doula/LPN

Sweet Dreams Infant Care - Chicago, IL

August 2018 to December 2018

Newborn care, post partum care and support, family teaching, and sleep training.

School Nurse

RCM Health Care Services - Chicago, IL

September 2017 to June 2018

First aid, medication administration, g tube care, trach care, diabetic care, all in school setting.

Licensed Practical Nurse

FRANCISCAN VILLAGE - Lemont, IL

September 2016 to July 2017

General nursing duties, medication administration, and supervising CNAs

LPN Supervisor

ManorCare Oak Lawn East - Oak Lawn, IL

March 2015 to December 2015

Supervising and coordinating schedules of CNA's, delegating work duty tasks to ensure adequate and optimal patient care, customer service, verifying orders, medication administration, wound care, admissions, and other general nursing duties as needed

LPN

ATC Healthcare Services - Palos Heights, IL

November 2011 to December 2015

Responsibilities

Agency nurse providing skilled and professional nursing services to the children of the Chicago Public Schools system as well as per diem staffing at various nursing homes, group homes, and hospitals throughout Chicagoland and its outlying suburbs.

Skills Used

Pediatric care, customer service, and electronic charting

LPN

Jackson Park Hospital - Chicago, IL

April 2012 to May 2013

Responsibilities

UR Case Manager/LPN, Jackson Park Hospital; Chicago, IL — 2012-2013

Utilization review nurse on the units of behavioral medicine and chemical dependency as well as general nursing duties as needed within the LPN scope of practice on those units.

Skills Used

Patient and family teaching, discharge planning, excellent customer service, general nursing duties, and team projects.

LPN

Mollen Immunization Clinics, LLC - Scottsdale, AZ

July 2012 to December 2012

Responsibilities

Administering influenza, H1N1, rotavirus, and other various vaccinations to all persons (ages 3 and up) according to company policy and OSHA guidelines, in various Walmart and Sam's Club locations throughout IL.

Skills Used

Excellent customer service, patient teaching, organization, electronic charting, and frequent administration of immunizations.

Education

Nursing Diploma in Nursing

CPS Practical Nursing Program - Chicago, IL
2009 to 2011

High School Diploma in General Studies

Kenwood Academy - Chicago, IL
2007 to 2011

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: January 2021

State: IL

Skills

- Attention to detail
- Emr
- Data Entry
- Documentation
- Case Management
- Powerpointd
- Word
- Fax
- Teamwork
- Supervising
- quick learner
- vent
- LVN
- Staff Nurse
- Home Health
- LPN
- Pediatrics
- Medication Administration
- Infant Care
- Utilization Review
- Tube Feeding
- Critical Care Experience
- Utilization Management

- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Patient Care

Certifications and Licenses

LPN

BLS Certification